

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Yamunanagar District



सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Carried out by:-

MSME-Development Institute, Karnal

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India)

Phone: 0184-223082 Fax: 0184-2231862

e-mail: dcdi-karnal@dcmsme.gov.in Web- www.msmedikarnal.gov.in

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	3
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	4
1.4	Forest	4
1.5	Administrative set up	4
2.	District at a glance	5-7
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Yamunanagar	7
3.	Industrial Scenario of District Yamunanagar	7-8
3.1	Industry at a Glance	8
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	8-9
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In the District	9-10
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	10
3.5	Major Exportable Item	11
3.6	Growth Trend	11
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	11
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	11
3.8.1	List of the units in Yamunanagar & near by Area	12
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	12
3.9	Service Enterprises	12
3.9.1	Coaching Industry	12
3.9.2	Potentials areas for service industry	12
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	12
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	12
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	12
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	12
4.1.2	Service Sector	13
4.2	Details of Identified cluster	13
4.2.1	Welding Electrodes	-
4.2.2	Stone cluster	-
4.2.3	Chemical cluster	-
4.2.4	Fabrication and General Engg Cluster	-
4.2. 5	Kota Doria	-
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course of	13
	meeting	
6	Steps to set up MSMEs	37

Brief Industrial Profile of Yamunanagr District

1. General Characteristics of the District

Yamunanagar is an important city on Delhi Ambala Rail Line & Sher Shah Suri Marg (G.T.Road), connected with all important places in the country. It is 123 Kms from Delhi & 130 Kms from Chandigarh. Yamunanagar district lies on the western Bank of river Yamuna which once flows about 11 Kms to the east forming eastern boundary of the district. The river Yamuna separates Haryana from Uttar Pardesh.

1.1 Location and Geographical Area

The Yamunanagar Distt. lies between 29 09' 50" and 29 50' North Latitude and 76 31' 15" and 77 12' 45" east longitude, its height from sea level is between 235 and 252 meters. The Yamunanagar Distt. is surrounded by Kurukshetra Distt. on its northwest, Jind & Kaithal Distt. on its West, Yamuna Nagar Distt. on its south and Uttar Pardesh on its East.

Yamuna River Forms eastern boundary of the district & flows from North to South. The District is a part of Ganga- Sindus (Indo-Ganges tic) plains and has a well spread network of Western Yamuna Canal. Its geographical area has been divided into three agro climatic regions, Khadar, Bhangar, Nardak belt. Khadar Starts from Indri-Yamunanagar road, one Mile away from Yamuna Nagar Covering the area in between Yamuna River and National Highway Road No.1 upto Patti- Kalyana Village. Bhangar Area Starts from West of Khadar area covering Gharaunda, Development block. The Nardak area lies in Nissing, Nilokheri and Assandh development block. However, Its Quarter is saline and not fit for Irrigation.

1.2 Topography:-



Yamunanagar Distt. came into existence on Ist November, 1989. Its area is 1756 square kilometers, in which there are 623 villages, 441 Panchayats, 2 towns, 2 Sub-Divisions, 3 tehsils and 3 sub-tehsils. Before being named Yamunanagar it was known as Abdullapur. Large part of the district lies under the Shiwalik foothills. Sugarcane, wheat and rice are its main crops. It is an important industrial town having metal, utensil and plywood industries. Large industries like Shri Gopal Paper Mills and Saraswati Sugar Mills (biggest Sugar mill in Asia) are also located here. Yamunanagar was earlier known as 'Abdulahpur'. Pre-independence, it was a small village with population concentrated around its Railway Station. After partition of India, many refugees from Punjab in Pakistan choose to make Yamunanagar their new home, and in the process adding to the culture of the town. The area where land was allocated to the refugees later developed into the model town area of Yamunanagar

1.3 Availability of Minerals.

There is no mineral in Yamunanagar.

1.4 Forest

Yamunanagar Forest Division Details:-

- 1 .Kalesar Range
- 2. Kalisa
- 3. Sadhaura
- 4. Jagadhari

Forest Type Area (Ha.)		Forest Type Area (Ha.)
Reserve Forest		6944.29
Protected Forest	Compact	8420.80
	Road	1693.80
	Rail	173.23
	Canal	2747.86
	Bund	57.39
Protected Forest(Total		13093.08
Unclassed		348.72
Forest U/S 38 of IFA 1927		00.00
Forest U/S 425 of LPA 1900		1411.13
Total		21797.22

1.5 Administrative Set up

Mr. Ashok Sangwan, (Deputy Commissioner, Yamuna Nagar), an officer belonging to the Indian Administrative Service, is the overall In-charge of the General Administration in the District. He is assisted by a number of officers belonging to Haryana Civil Service and other Haryana State Services. Information regarding

working of offices of Deputy Commissioner, Yamuna Nagar is given below for the information of public

1. Establishment Branch:-

This branch deals with posting transfers, maintenance of service record and grant of salary and other allowances to the employees of this office. The branch is governed by Civil Service Rules applicable to Haryana State. These rules are available in the office for access of the public and are also available in the market. This branch is under officer incharge ship of City Magistrate, Yamuna Nagar.

2. Complaint and Inquiry Branch (C&E)

This branch mainly deals with the redressal of grievances of the public. Anybody can make a complaint to this branch for redressal of grievances. The action is promptly taken by this branch and applicants are informed. Serious complaints are put up before the District Grievances Committee which meets once in a month in Panchayat Bhawan Yamuna Nagar under the chairmanship of Hon'ble Minister of Haryana Govt. Ld. D.C. is the vice President of this committee. There are also official and non official members of this committee, list of the same is available in the complaint branch of D.C. office. This branch is under the officer incharge ship of City Magistrate, Yamunanagar.

2. <u>District at a glance</u>

S.No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics
1	Geographical features			
(A)	Geographical Data			
	i) Latitude			29° 42'N
	ii) Longitude			77° 02'E
	iii) Geographical Area		Hectares	1768
(B)	Administrative Units			
	i) Sub divisions		Nos.	2
	ii) Tehsils		Nos.	3
	iii) Sub-Tehsil		Nos.	3
	iv) Patwar Circle			
	v) Panchayat Simitis		Nos.	122
	vi)Nagar nigam		Nos.	1
	vii) Nagar Palika			0
	viii) Gram Panchayats		Nos.	441
	xi) Revenue villages		Nos.	639
	x) Assembly Area		Nos.	4
2.	Population			
(A)	Sex-wise			
	i) Male	2011	Nos.	6,46.801
	ii) Female	2011	Nos.	5.67,361
(B)	Rural Population	2011	Nos.	7,41,370

3.	Agriculture			
A.	Land utilization			
	i) Total Area	2010-11	Hectare	1722
	ii) Forest cover	2010-11		148
	iii) Non Agriculture	2010-11	٠,٠	260
	Land			
	v) cultivable Barren land	2010-11	٠,	47
4.	Forest			
	(i) Forest	2010-11	Hectare	218 Sq.Km.
5.	Livestock & Poultry		l l	
A.	Cattle			
	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	105662
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	216328
B.	Other livestock			
	i) Goats	2007	Nos.	13995
	ii) Pigs	2007	Nos.	6429
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2007	Nos.	6622
	iv) Railways			
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	65
	V) Roads			
	(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	78
	(b) State Highway	2010-	Kms	1099
		11		
	(c) Main District Highway	2010-	Kms	
		11		
	(d) Other district & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms	1099
	(e) Rural road/ Agriculture	2010-11	Kms	60
	Marketing Board Roads			
	(f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	40
	(VI) Communication			
	(a) Telephone connection	2010-11		
	(b) Post offices	2010-11	Nos.	40
	(c) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos.	
	(d) Density of Telephone	2010-11	Nos./1000	5
			person	
	(e) Density of Telephone	2010-11	No. per KM.	0.70
	(f) PCO Rural	2010-11	No.	
	(g) PCO STD	2010-11	No.	
	(h) Mobile	2010-11	No.	
	(VII) Public Health			
<u> </u>	(v 11) 1 ubiic Health			

(a) Allopathic Hospital	2010-11	No.	149
(b) Beds in Allopathic		No.	422
hospitals			
(c) Ayurvedic Hospital		No.	16
(d) Beds in Ayurvedic		No.	-
hospitals			
(e) Unani hospitals		No.	03
(f) Community health		No.	4
centers			
(g) Primary health		No.	18
centers			
(h) Dispensaries		No.	12
(i) Sub Health Centers		No.	111
(j) Private hospitals		No.	
			-
(VIII) Banking			
commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank		Nos.	123
(b) rural Bank Products		Nos.	11
(c) Co-Operative bank		Nos.	36
products			
(d) PLDB Branches		Nos.	29
(IX) Education			
(a) Primary school		Nos.	955
(b) Middle schools		Nos.	256
(c) Secondary & senior		Nos.	325
secondary schools			
(d) Colleges		Nos.	8
(e) Technical University		Nos.	1

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District –Yamunanagar

S.N.	Name of Ind. Area	Land acquired	Land developed	Prevailing Rate Per	No of Plots	No of allotted	No of Vacant	No. of Units in
		(In	(In hectare)	Sqm		Plots	Plots	Productio
		hectare)		(In Rs.)				n
1	I.E.Manakp	54.50	54.50	4500/-	232	229	3	174
	ur phase-I							
2	I.E.	8.09	8.09	4000/-	58	58	Nil	53
	Yamuna-							
	Nagar							
	Phase –I							

3	I.E.	8.90	8.90	4000/-	62	62	Nil	55
	Yamuna-							
	Nagar							
	Phase-II							
	I.E.Manakp	104.43	Not yet	4500/-	290	Not yet	290	N.A.
	ur phase-II		developed			allotted		

3. Industrial Scenario of District Yamunanagar

Yamunanagar is well known for its industries. It has emerged as an important industrial destination in the state. This has been despite its relatively isolated location from rest of the state. Due to expanding industries, the city kept on extending geographically. This is primarily due to an increasing number of immigrants. This led to an intermixing of diverse culture. It also has to do with the rural ambiance which is reported to have undergone a lot of change. With increasing population, the trading aspects became brighter and the city went on becoming the second highest revenue generator of Haryana, immediately after Faridabad that owes its position largely to its prime location.

The city produces sugar machinery, paper machinery along with highly efficient equipments for petro-chemical plants, which are shipped to various refineries across the country. The city is also known for its Plywood productions, which is attributed to the easy accessibility of primary raw material – poplar tree. It has also one of India's largest railway carriage and wagon repair workshops. Recently, Reliance Industries has also installed a thermal power plant in the town. Haryana Urban Development Authority has done major development work in the land-stretch linking the city with Jagadhri, the other part of twin city.

3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	Registered Industrial Unit	No.	1159
2.	Total Industrial Unit	No.	3250
3.	Registered Medium & Large Unit	No.	4
4.	Estimated average no. of daily workers employed in small scale industries	No.	17500
5.	Employment in Large & Medium Industries	No.	15000
6.	No. of Industrial Area	No.	1+2 (Estate) = 3
7.	Turnover of Small Scale Industries	In lacs	1,11,533 lacs
8.	Turnover of Medium and large Scale Industries	In lacs	-

3.2 Year Wise Trend of Units Registered

	YEAR	NUMBER OF	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT
		REGISTERED	(Nos.)	(lakh Rs.)
		UNITS		
Up to	1984-85	456	1651	182.40
	1985-86	450	1422	210.50
	1986-87	485	1490	242.70
	1987-88	260	1011	159.00
	1988-89	292	1168	181.04
	1989-90	373	1392	231.88
	1990-91	432	1628	386.88
	1991-92	465	1677	418.50
	1992-93	408	1256	396.36
	1993-94	405	1508	484.75
	1994-95	407	1568	529.10
	1995-96	375	1368	468.75
	1996-97	363	1322	1089
	1997-98	331	1668	1193.87
	1998-99	139	1292	1879.90
	1999-2000	56	502	473.04
	2000-01	45	410	360.10
	2001-2002	38	390	405.15
	2002-03	15	180	225
	2003-04	04	45	72.50
	2004-05	9	92	168.99
	2005-06	16	153	335.01
	2006-07	34	711	2230.64
	2007-08	284	6070	12272.30
	2008-09	445	6803	16668.44
	2009-10	131	1765	5191.71
	2010-11	116	1884	4870.72
	Total	6834	40426	51328.23

Source: DIC Yamunanagar

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisans units in the District

NIC	TYPE OF	NUMBER	INVESTMENT	EMPLOYMENT
CODE	INDUSTRY	OF UNITS	(Lakh Rs.)	(Nos.)
NO.				
20	Agro based	24	495.68	210
22	Soda water	-	-	-
23	Cotton textile	-	-	-
24.	Woolen, silk & artificial Thread based clothes002E	-	-	-
25.	Jute & jute based	-	-	-
26.	Ready-made garments & embroidery	1	40	13
27.	Wood/wooden based furniture	477	19121	9480
28.	Paper & Paper products	8	120	50
29.	Leather based	-	-	-
31.	Chemical/Chemical based	25	675	240
30.	Rubber, Plastic & petro based	-	-	-
32.	Mineral based	-	-	-
33.	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	253	8853.03	3116
35.	Engineering units	82	4150	1640
36.	Electrical machinery and transport equipment	-	-	-
97.	Repairing & servicing	276	2950	980
01.	Others	-	-	-
_	Kachori Making	NIL		

Source: DIC Yamunanagar

3.4 Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings

List of the units in Yamunanagar & near by Area

S.No.	Name & Address	Item
1.	M/s Ballarpur Industries Ltd., Yamuna Nagar.	Paper
2.	M/s Bharat Starch Industries, Yamuna Nagar	Glucose
3.	M/s Jamuna Auto Industries Ltd., Yamuna Nagar	Automobile Leaf Spring
4.	M/s Indian Sugar & General Engg. Corporation,	Mechanical Press, Hydraulic Press,

	Yamuna Nagar.	Pressure Vessel, Heat Exchanger,
		Steam Drum and Chlorine
		Container etc.
5.	M/s Kamal Engg. Corporation, Yamuna Nagar	Cast tube Air Pre-Heater,
		Timbers.
6.	M/s Kay Iron Works P. Ltd., Yamuna Nagar	Sugar, Paper, Cement &
		Chyemical machinery, Brick
		making machine, Mini Cement
		Plant, Plywood machinery.
7.	M/s Saraswati Sugar Mills, Yamuna Nagar	Sugar.
8.	M/s Haryana Distillery, Industrial Area, Yamuna	Rectified spirit.
	Nagar.	
9.	M/s Railway Works, Jagadhri Workshop.	Periodical overhauling of Railway
		coaches & wagons.
10.	M/s Oriental Engg. Works P. Ltd., Indls. Area,	Hydraulic Jacks & Iron casting.
	Yamuna Nagar.	
11.	M/s Surya Vikas Plywood Pvt. Ltd., Vill. Damla.	Plywood, Black Board.
12.	M/s Kunal Calcium Pvt. Ltd., Vill. Shahpur.	Calcium Carbonate.
13.	M/s Poly Plastics, Industrial Area, Yamuna Nagar.	Parts & Accessories for Motor
		vehicles & their engines,
		Components of Plastic Electrical
		Fues Boxes, Electrical Fuses &
		Wheel parts.
14.	M/s Pragati Hightech, HSIDC, Vill. Manakpur	Bagasse Board.

3.5 Major Exportable Items :

Engineering goods, Utensils, etc.

3.6 Growth Trend

Yamunanagar is having more potential in terms of Growth, which is around 10-15%.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:

Many vendors are coming from different parts of the country to buy the Stainless steel and aluminum goods/utensils. Yamunanagar is a hub for manufacturing aluminum/copper/brass utensils and industrial products. Many MSME are working as ancillary units to large and medium units stated as above. Ballarpur Industries, Jamuna Auto, Northern Railway Yamunanagar and Yamunanagar thermal power plant are having more that 200 MSME units as ancillary units. The address can be taken directly from them.

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

Allied Alloy Products

- Kay Iron Works (Yamuna Nagar) Pvt. Ltd
- Kay Bouvet Engineering Pvt. Ltd.
- C.B.M Engineering works
- Yamuna Power & Infrastructure Ltd.
- Navyug Engineering Corporation
- Jamna Auto Industries Ltd. (JAI)
- Saraswati Sugar Mill (Asia's Largest Sugar Mill)
- Bilt Paper Mill
- Wine Mill (country liquor)
- Railway Workshop, Jagadhri Workshop
- Stone Crushing And Screening Units (approximately 200 in number)
- Steel Utensil, Jagadhri
- SafeXplore Inc. (Website Design, Web application & Software Development)
- Instrumentation units
- OEM's for auto parts
- United industries
- Plywood factories (approximately 300 in number)
- Match Industries
- Techno Cutters' (Manufacturer of Drills, Reamers and HSS Cutters)
- Medicine Industries
- ISGEC, manufacturing hydraulic and mechanical presses and boilers
- Special Steel Comp. Corp.(Instrumentation for oil & gas refineries)
- Priti Chemical Industries (Manufacturer of Hypo and washing soda)
- Plastic Industries

3.8.1 List of units in Yamunanagar & Near By Area

Annexure A

3.8.2 Major Exportable Item

Yamunanagar is having potential to export the engineering goods, Plywood, Stainless steel utensils, Aluminium utensils, Dairy equipments etc.

3.9 Service Enterprises

Many service industries based on Electrical and workshops etc. are working and as well as has potential for new entrepreneurs.

3.9.1 Coaching Industries

Coaching industries :- App 200 nos

3.9.2 Potential areas for service industry

In Yamunanagar is having more potential in the area of beauty parlor, coaching institute, Electrical, auto industries, computer repairing etc.

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs:

Vast Potential in Yamunanagar, particularly in the field of plywood, aluminium utensils, stainless steel, utensils, copper rerolling, pharmaceutical etc.

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

- **4.1.2** The following cluster are having potential to set up the common facilities centre at Jagadhari, Yamunanagar
 - a) Re Rolling Stainless steel Manufactures Association, Jagadhari.
 - b) Small Scale Aluminum Utensils Manufacturers Association, Jagadhari (Yamunanagar)

4.1.2 Service Sector

Till today no major cluster identified.

4.2 Details for Identified cluster : Stainless steel and Aluminium Utensils cluster

4.2.1 Name of the cluster

1	Principal Products Manufactured	Utensils
	in the Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV	M/S Jagadhari Metal Utensils(S.S)
3	No. of functional units in the	40 nos
	clusters	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	100 cr
5	Value of Exports from the	Nil
	Clusters	
6	Employment in Cluster	2000
7	Average investment in plant &	50 lacs per unit
	Machinery	
8	Major Issues / requirement	Requirement of CFC
9	Presence of capable institutions	No
10	Thrust Areas	Need improvement in quality, export
11	Problems & constraints	Finance from bank, export, marketing training
		to their workers, testing lab etc

Present status of clusters:-

The cluster activities are yet to be decided. DSR under preparation.

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- 1. Setting up of water treatment plant
- 2. Setting up of CFC
- 3. Reduction in Sale Tax
- 4. Gas Pipe line
- 5. Better Infrastructure like road, water supply etc.

6. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

S.No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate (EM-1) & Permanent Registration Certificate (EM-II)	Joint Director, DIC , Near Bus Stand , Yamunanagr
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno- economic and managerial consultancy services, market survey and economic survey reports.	MSME-DI Karnal 11-A,Industrial Development Colony, Near ITI, Kunjpura Road, Karnal
3.	Land and Industrial shed	HSIIDC, Yamunanagar
4.	Financial Assistance	Lead District Bank, Yamunanagar
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	NSIC, Chandigarh
6.	Plant and machinery under hire / purchase basis.	NSIC, Chandigarh
7.	Power/ Electricity	Electricity Board, Jagadhari, Yamunanagr
8.	Technical Know –how.	MSME –DI,11-A, Industrial Development Colony, Near ITI,

		Kunjpura Road, Karnal
9.	Quality & Standard	BIS, Northern Regional Office,
		SCO 335-336, Sec 34-A,
		Chandigarh
10.	Marketing /Export Assistance	Director General Foreign
		Trade(DGFT),L-482, Model
		Town, Panipat
		Export Inspection
		Council(EIC),III Floor-
		NDYMCA Cultural Centre
		Building 1, Jai Singh Road,
		New Delhi, etc
11.	Other Promotional Agencies	KVIC, Ambala,
		KVIB,Yamunanagar

Annexure A

E.M. (PART II) FILED BY METAL BASED INDUSTRIAL UNITS W.E.F. 5.12.2006 TO TILL 21.08.2012

S.No	Name of The Industry	Address
1.	Pawan Home Products	687,Jesico colony, Jagadhri
2.	Sagar Entrprises	Mukerjee park, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
3.	Sushil Metal Works	Jagdhri
4.	M/s Krishna Engg. Industries	New Chhachhrauli Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
5.	M/s Krishana Strips P.Ltd.	New Chhachhrauli Road, Jagadhri
6.	M/s Krishna Metal Works	New Chhachhraui Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
7.	Rajiv Indutries	Mngatpura, Jagadhri
8.	Shibu Aluminium Industries	Gandhi Marg, Jagadhri
9.	Singh Wire Products	Mukerjee park, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
10.	Akash Enterprises	Jarodha Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
11.	Manan International	Tejli Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
12.	J.R. Engineers	Court Road, Opp Thana Sader, Near Aggersain Chowk, Jagdhri, District Yamuna Nagar
13.	Vijay Vallabh Alloys	151, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
14.	Rajdev Intertrade Pvt Ltd	Plot No. W-9, IA, Yamuna Nagar
15.	SKR Cookware Pvt Ltd	Plot No. 34 & 53, Industrial Estate, Phase-II, Yamuna Nagar
16.	VEE ELL Strips	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
17.	Shyam Sunder Steels	Bari Pabni Road, Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar

18.	Rama Krishna Metal Indutries	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
19.	Om Steels	Adrash Estate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
20.	Vishu Enterprises	Gouri Shanker Link Road, Jesico Colony, Jagadhri
21.	Bimal Aluminium Pvt Ltd (Unit II)	59, Industrial Estate, Phase II, Yamuna Nagar
22.	Unique Steels	Bilspur Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
23.	Kaleshwer Metal Products	Ambala Road, Ner Chawla Filling Station, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Ngar
24.	Shambhu Metal Industries	Ambala Road, Ner Chawla Filling Station, Jagadhri
25.	T.R. Industries	Plot NO. W-10, IA, Yamuna Nagar
26.	Seema Industrial Corporation	E-50, Indusrrial Area, Yamuna Nagar
27.	Nikhil Fibre Industries	C-I/446, JarodaGate, Gouri Shanker Colony, Jagadhri
28.	Jaypee Metal Industries	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
29.	Gee Cee Steel Industries	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
30.	Vijay Strips	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
31.	Savita Metal Industries	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
32.	Ghanshyam Metal Industries	Jesico Colony, Gouri shanker link road, Jagadhri
33.	D.S. Metal	Plot No. 73-74, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
34.	Fancy Home Products	Plot No. 152, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
35.	H.S. Enterprises	C I-1414, Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
36.	Sagar Industries	C3, 1464, New Railway outAgency, Delux Gali, Jagadhri
37.	Indo International	Plot No 68, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
38.	Jai Bharat Steels	Gandhi Dham, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
39.	Ajay Metal Industries	Raja Sahib Street, Jagadhri. District Yamuna Nagar

40.	Bansal Enterprises	Devi Bhawan Bazar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
41.	Mittal Bandhu Metals	Jesico Colony Extension, Jagadhri
42.	Shree Balaji Aluminium	168, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
43.	Brij Lal Badri Dass	1520, Old Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
44.	Trimurti Steels,	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
45.	Triveni Metal Industries	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
46.	Truimurti Metal Industries	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
47.	Vipan Metal Products	Mahavir Colony, Hanuman Gate, Jagadhri
48.	Gulshan Steel Corporation	62, IE, phase-II, Yamuna Nagar
49.	Anand Metal Works	Chachhrauli Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
50.	Madho Parshad & Sons	Bilaspur Link Road, Jagadhri
51.	Raj Narian Enterprises	205, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
52.	Narabjan Engineering Works	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
53.	Saraswati Udyog	Ambala Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
54.	Nitika Industrties	Chhachhrauli Road, Udhamgarh, Yamuna Nagar
55.	Bihari Lal & Sons	Guru Nanakpura, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
56.	Madan Udyog	Manoher Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
57.	U.B. Aluminium Pvt Ltd	Behind Ram Lila Bhawan, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
58.	P.D. Metal Industries	Hanuman Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
59.	Sethi Traders	2439, Buria Chowk, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
60.	R.S. Metals	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
61.	Wadhawan Rolling Mills	Jarodha Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar

62.	Surinder Singh S/O Balwant singh	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
63.	Nand Lal Steels,	Nalagarh, Ambala Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
64.	Adhishwar Udyog	Devi Bhawan Bazar, Jagadhri , District Yamuna Nagar
65.	Abhilash Metal Rolling Mills,	Mukerjee park, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
66.	Saraswati strips Pvt Ltd	Aggersain Chowk, Court road, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
67.	Ram Lal Devki Nandan	Manohar Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
68.	Lakshmi Industries	Krishana Colony, Workshop Road, Yamuna Nagar
69.	Himalayan Rolling Mills	Neat Dimple Cinema, Aggersain Chowk, Jagadhri
70.	Diamond Metals	Hanuman Gate, Gopal Nagar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
71.	Durga Enterprises	Plot No. 6, Durga Garden, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
72.	B.R. Enterprises	Shanti Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
73.	Durga& Company	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
74.	K.L. Steel Rolling mills	Vill Ahluwala, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
75.	Kulvindra Metal Indutries	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
76.	Raja Indutries	Mohan Nagar, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
77.	Shree Gangeshwer Steels	Ess Ell Markit, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
78.	Shree Gouri Shanker Industries	Ess Ell Markit, Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
79.	Gurdial Metal Industries	Hanuman Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
80.	Malhotra Metal Industries	Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
81.	Milap Metals	Behind Ram Lila Bhawan, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
82.	Gurdial Udyog	Hanuman Gate, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
83.	Somi Enterprises	Shanti Colony, Jagadhri, Yamuna Nagar

84.	Ashoka Products	Court Road, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
85.	Navrattan Enterprises	Durga Garden, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
86.	Ahuja Metal Industries	Gouri Shanker Link Road, Jesico Colony, Jagadhri
87.	Ambika Udyog.	Deluxe Street, Near Railway out Agency, Jagadhri
88.	Deepak Metals,	Near Aggersain College, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
89.	Dharam Udyog	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
90.	Metal & Alloys (India)	Old Grain Markit, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
91.	Geeta Industries	Mukerjee park, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
92.	Shiv Shakti Enterprises	Near S.D. School, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
93.	Shiv Shambhu Metals	Near S.D. School, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
94.	Accurex steel Roling Mills	Plot No. E-7, IA, Yamuna Nagar
95.	Ashok Metal Refinery works	Buria Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
96.	Sagar Metallics	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
97.	Rama Rolling & General Mills	1530, Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
98.	Ish Rolling Mills	Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
99.	Bhag Singh Rolling Mills	Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
100.	Mahadeva Steels	Vill. Balachaur, Tehsi. Chhachhrauli, District Yamuna Nagar
101.	Balaji Strips	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
102.	Peral Strips (P) Ltd,	2, PuranVihar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
103.	Vardhman Strips (P) Ltd	Tejli Gate, Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
104.	Malhotra Metal Works	Old Chhachhrauli road, Netaji Subhash Nagar, Yamuna Nagar
105.	Ess Kay Steel Industries	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar

106.	Ess Kay Enterprises	Kesar Nagar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
107.	S.D. Udyog	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
108.	Hari Metal Industries	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
109.	Pardeep Udyog	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
110.	Sach Enterprises	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
111.	P.K. Rajindra & Co.	2B/178, Buria Gate, Near Police Station, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
112.	Indo International (Unit-II)	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
113.	Atul Metals	Plot No. 136, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
114.	Lalait Kumar Ashwani Kumar	Plot No. 208, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
115.	D.S. Metals	Plot No. 73-74, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
116.	Gupta Metal Indsutries	Gouri Shanker Link Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
117.	Shri Chiranjee Lal Dhanpat Rai & Company	Kalyan Nagar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
118.	Bansal Udyog	Kalyan Nagar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
119.	S.R. Metals	Behind Sonia Metal , Durga Gardan, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
120.	Relads Systems	Cheneti Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
121.	New jay Bee Industries	Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
122.	Dariya Rolling Mills	Tejli Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
123.	Baldoo Udyog	Shanti Colony, Jagadhri, Yamuna Nagar
124.	Ishwer Udyog	Mohan Nagar, Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
125.	Baldoo Metal Industries	Daurga Garden, Jagadhri
126.	Subhash Syndicates	Kalyan Nagar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
127.	Rahul Steels	13-15, Tejli Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar

128.	Rahul Strips (P) Ltd	14, Tejli Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
129.	Karnesh Metal Industries	Old Chachhrauli Road, Near Water Tank, Jagadhri
130.	Rajat Metals	Gouri Shanker Link Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
131.	Ajit Engg. Works	Buria Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
132.	Calassic Industries	Gouri Shanker Link Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
133.	Mam Chand Udyog	Old Chh Road, Jagadhri
134.	Balaji Steels	Old Chhachhrauli Road, Jagadhri
135.	Harsh Industries	Plot No. 166, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
136.	Hardik Metal Industries	Mohan Nagar, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
137.	Shree Balaji Industries	Plot No.198, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
138.	Arnav Industries	Plot No.199, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
139.	Great India Steel Fabrication	Radaur Road, Camp, Yamunan Nagar
140.	Vivek Metal Products,	Ganesh Nagar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
141.	Jitinder Udyog	Near Rly Out Aagency, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
142.	Baba Sheterpal Enterprises	Behind Ram Lila Bhawan, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
143.	Usha Enterprises	Manohar Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
144.	Harsh Enterprises	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
145.	Dharuv Steels	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
146.	Nitin Enterpries	Plot No. 79, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
147.	Jai Lord Shiva Industries	Bhagirathi Colony, Near Buria Chowk, Jagadhri
148.	Jai Enterprises	Plot No. 143, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
149.	Ahuja Enterprises	Plot No. 192, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar

150.	Atul Industries	Gali Lakarharan, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
151.	GVR International	Plot No. 173, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
152.	Lord Shiva Enterprises	Plot No. 121, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
153.	Ess kay Enterprises	Plot No. 149, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
154.		Near Rakshak Vihar Chowk, Ambala Road,
155.	Industries Ranjit Industries	Jagadhri Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
156.	Ram Lal Devki Nandan (Unit -II)	Plot No. 171, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
157.	Kanhiya Engineering Works	14-15, Jammu Colony, Near Radha Swami SatsangBhawan, Yamuna Nagar
158.	Shubha Industries	1556/5, Ganesh Nagar, Jagadhri
159.	Shubha Metal Industries	Plot No. 46, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
160.	Singla Enterprises (Unit II)	Plot No. 177-178 , HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
161.	Shiv Shakti Aluminium Udyog	VPO Buria, Tehsil Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
162.	Uberoi Metals	Plot No. 196, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
163.	Gupta Steel Traders	Mukerjee Park, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
164.	Rahul Products	Plot No. 148, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
165.	Adishwar Metal Alloys	Plot No. 87, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
166.	Jagannath Aluminium Industries	Gobindpuri Road, Near Bus stand, Yamuna Nagar
167.	Vallabh Steel	Plot No.125 , HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
168.	P.L. Industries	Manohar Colony, S.L. Markit ,Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
169.	Sai Kirpa Industries	Plot No.150, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
170.	Shiv Shakti Trading Co	Usha Markit, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
171.	Krishana Industries	W-8, Indusrtrial Area, Yamuna Nagar

172.	Bhagwan Alloys,	PlotNo. 213, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
173.	Jassi Industrties	B/8/542, Palam Vihar, Camp, Jan Colony, YamunaNagar
174.	Super Steels	Durga Garden, Jagadhri
175.	KrishanLal Batra& Brothers	Jaroda Gate, jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
176.	Shree Nayaran Industries	Adhoya Sahabad raod, Thana Chapper, Yamuna Nagar
177.	Shree Balaji Industries	Plot No. 56, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Yamuna Nagar
178.	Bhagwati Udyog	186, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
179.	D.R. Enginers, 55, HSIIDC, Manakpur	55, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
180.	Bajaj Metal & Alloy Industry	131, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
181.	Kapil Udyog	Chatha Bazar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
182.	Krishna Engineering Industries	23, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Tehsil Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
183.	Davinder Metal Works	658, Shyam SunderPuri, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
184.	Raghav Metals	603/1, Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
185.	Rajnesh Enterprises	Ambala Road, Jagadhri ,District Yamuna Nagar
186.	Gulati Aluminiums	C-6-1365, Mohan Nagar, Jagadhri
187.	Ashish Rolling Mills	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
188.	Vishal Metal Industrties	Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
189.	Shree Goswami Industries	Plot No. 111, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
190.	Gee Gee Udyog	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
191.	Shalibhadra Alloys	Plot No. 98, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
192.	R. Raman Metal Products	Jaroda Gate, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
193.	J.B. Aluminium Industries Pvt Ltd	Vill Bhatoli, Tehsil . Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar

194.	J.K. Metal Industries	Gobindopuri Road, Jagadhri , Yamuna Nagar
195.	Mani Traers	146, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
196.	R.R. Steel Udyog	161, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
197.	Universal Alloys	2972, Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
198.	Wason Enterprises	1561, C-6, Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
199.	Chanana Udyog	Cheneti Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
200.	Durgesh Metal Industries	Civil Line, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
201.	Nirranjam Eng. Works (unit II)	Plot No. 47,HSIIDC, Manakpur
202.	Reino Industries	176, IE, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
203.	Maa Jagdamba Metal Indutries	44, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
204.	Goldshine Industries	Shanti Colony, Jagadhri, Yamuna Nagar
205.	Simplex Industrial Suppliers & Traders	1206, Near Town Hall, Jagadhri
206.	Bimal Aluminium Pvt Ltd	Plot No. 35, IE, Phase II, Yamuna Nagar
207.	Peral Stripa Pvt Ltd	2, puran Vihar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
208.	Ashoka Alloys	142, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
209.	Duna Panels Private Limited	VPO Damla, Tehsil Jagadhri , Yamuna Nagar
210.	M.D.L. Steel Products	Durga Garden colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
211.	Kritika Alloys	160. HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
212.	New Pooja Metal Indutries,	38. HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
213.	Bansal Steels	192, HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
214.	Kiran Industries	Opp Parkash Metal, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
215.	Super Tech Industries	Plot No. 127. HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Yamuna Nagar

216.	Deepak Trading Co.	Plot No. 7, Yamuna Vihar, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
217.	L.N. Enterprises	1871, Civil Line, Jagadhri
218.	Raj Industries	Plot No. 29. HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Yamuna Nagar
219.	J.B. Industries	Plot No. 66-67, Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
220.	J.B. Enterprises	Plot No. 560, Durga Garden, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
221.	BRD Metals	Plot No. 158. HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Yamuna Nagar
222.	Parik Sales Corporation	Plot No. 132. HSIIDC, IE, Manakpur, Yamuna Nagar
223.	Liberty Metal Industries	Bilaspur Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
224.	Akhil Enterprises	Gouri Shanker Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
225.	M/S Arun Metal Industries,	Jesico Colony, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
226.	M/S Bhatia Steel Udyog	Parladhpuri, Workshop Road, Yamuna Nagar
227.	M/S Samarth Cookware, Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar	Court Road, Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
228.		Trikoni Chowk, JathlanaRoad, Radaur, YNR
229.	M/S Vardhman Strips PvtLtd	15, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
230.	M/S Shibu Met Cast	38, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
231.	M/S Shree Balaji Metals	Village Parwalo, Teh. Jagadhri, District Yamuna Nagar
232.	M/S Himalayan Traders	B-9-540, Jaswant Colony, Yamuna Nagar
233.	M/S P.R. Steels, Plot No.	14, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Distt. Yamuna Nagar
234.	M/S Manglam Impex,	Vill Mukarabpur, Chh. Road, Distt. Yamuna Nagar
235.	M/S Ashoka Products,	Plot No. 180, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Distt. Yamuna Nagar
236.	M/S Mannat Metal Industries ,	Manohar Nagar, Behind Ram Lila Ground, Jagadhri

237.	M/S Gargsons Industries	Gouri Shanker link road, Jagadhri. District Yamuna Nagar
238.	Parkash Alloy Udyog,	Plot No. 16, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Distt. Yamuna Nagar
239.	M/S Nashouri Lal &Sons	Plot No. 49, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Distt. Yamuna Nagar
240.	M/S Har Krishan	Plot No. 210, HSIIDC, Manakpur, Distt. Yamuna
	Industries,	Nagar
241.	Ishwar Udyog	Guru Nanak Pura, Jagadhri District Yamuna Nagar
242.	M/S Bindra Mouldings	Mukerjee park, Jagadhri Distt. Yamuna Nagar
243.	M/S Karan Enterprises	Chhchhrauli Road, Jagadhri Yamuna Nagar
244.	M/S T.R. Industries	Tejli Gate, Jagadhri
245.	M/S Universal Metals	190, HSIIDC, Manakpur
246.	M/S Vig Sons Castings	1326/3, Mangat pura, Jagadhri
247.	M/S Sohan Brass Industries	1305, Mangat Pura, Jagadhri
248.	M.R. Industries	81-82, HSIIDC, Manakpur, District Yamuna Nagar
249.	O.P Metal Industries	Manohar Nagar, Jagadhri
250.	TDN Sons	17-18, VitanVihar, Near Tejli Stadium, Yamuna Nagar
251.	Arpan Strips	1500, Old Chh. Road, Near Kali Mandir, Jagadhri
252.	Mukanda Mal Ram Ditta Mal	E-1, IA, YamunaNagar
253.	Pritam Singh Metal Industries	C-3/4 Old Court Road, Jagadhri
